Greenwood, Carol

Gibson, Kathy < \2&

From:

Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2010 12:26 PM
To: Santiago, Patricia

Subject: . SOARCA NUREG to Comm in Oct
Attachments: Kathy Halvey Gibson.vcf, image001.jpg
Importance: High

I need your help. Mike Weber questioned whether we should send this as an info paper or use some other
mechanism to get the draft SOARCA NUREG to the Comm or maybe just to the TAs (TA note or???)

Can you work with Jack in EDO to see what our options are and make a recommendation we can take to Brian
and Mike?

Thanks! ©

Kathy Halvey Gibson
Deputy Director
Division of Systems Analysis

Kathy.Gibson@&nrc.gov
(301) 251-7459V uork
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information in this record was deleted i _
ancordance vith ths Freedom of Information Act.
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